SPIKER BRICK HOUSE
AL-VI-B-067
Railroad Street, Midland
ca. 1865

The Spiker Brick House, although
it has been altered somewhat, was ori-
ginally a "block" or a two family dwel-
ling constructed by the coal companies
in the latter half of the 19th century.
The house is of special interest in that
it was originally constructed of brick

rather than the usual frame construction.
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__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Spiker Brick House is located on Railroad Street near the
Route 36 intersection in Midland, Allegany County.

The Spiker House is a rectangular, two story, four bay wide
brick structure that has been covered with aluminum siding. The
house sits on a low stone foundation with a beveled water table.

The roof is gabled with a soffit and has been covered with replaced
asphalt shingles. Windows in the house have been replaced and now
consist of double hung, wooden sash frames with one over one lights.
The main entrance is located in a single story gable roofed addition
which abuts the ma in block on its southeastern side. Both the
entrance and the hardwire have been replaced. A single, original
corbeled, brick chimney is located in the interior of the building.

The Spiker House is in good condition but has been altered
greatly from its original appearance.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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The Spiker Brick House is typical of the type of housing constructed
the coal companies in the latter half of the 19th century. Unfortunately,

the building has been greatly altered since its original construction, and

it

is difficult to determine exactly what the original home might have looked

like. In all probability the Spiker Brick House was what is known as a "block"

or

a two family dwelling which was constructed-by the coal companies in the

mid to late 19th century. The Spiker house differs from the majority of blocks

in

the area in that it is constructed of brick. However, it does have the

standard central chimney providing each family with two fireplaces and proba-
bly originally had two front entrances which have since been removed to make
room for a new addition. A "block" provided each family with three rooms on
the first floor and one on the second. Double houses built by the Midland
Coal and Iron Company in 1856 cost about $400.00.1

1

Harvey, Katherine A., The Best Dressed Miners, (Ithaca, N.Y.: Cornell
University Press, 1969) p. 83 & 84

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland

Harvey, Katherine A., The Best Dressed Miners, (Ithaca, N.Y.:
Cornell University Press, 1969)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 246 acre

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[¥1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
John Nelson & Joan Baldwin
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Surveyors 1/4/77
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-8991
CITY OR TOWN STATE
LaVgle, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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